Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of April 1, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on April 1, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, and Buckingham. By Phone: Commissioner Lewey and Commissioner Schaefer. Absent: None

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the minutes from the council meeting on March 18, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the accounts payable for the last half of March in the amount of \$243,849.67 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the last half of March in the amount of \$60,954.60 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$120.00 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1747, an ordinance directing sale of 640 Rutland Street in Marseilles be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1748, an ordinance amending the Code of Marseilles as to Sewer base fees be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1749, an ordinance the city revolving loan fund be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-6, a resolution authorizing emergency assistance through use of the city revolving loan fund be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that resolution 2020-7, a resolution appointing Mark Stoudt to the city revolving loan fund be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck read the Fair Housing proclamation for April.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the Mayor be approved to sign a declaration of local state of emergency. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

## RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

\_\_Lesley Hart\_\_\_ CITY CLERK